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From: Ricci Keller

To: RHODES Thomas * DEQ
Cc: BILLINGS Kenzie * DEQ); Eric Spencer
Subject: RE: Source test observation
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:16:31 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Importance: High

Good afternoon, ‘Thomas,

| was just notified we need to push off the source testing until week of Jan 24. Steve and Eric
confirmed with Montrose yesterday they are available that week.

There are two reasons we have to postpone again:

1. The engineer from Chemithon (the manufacturer of the sulfonation system) who was
supposed to be assisting with start up and running the process during source test, is out with
COVID.

2. Two critical replacement parts for sulfonation were found damaged during the freezing
temperatures at end of December. The replacement parts that have been ordered but were
delayed in arriving from original expected date.

Everything else with the refinery is ready to go for source testing. We still expect to meet the Jan. 31
deadline required by our permit for completed source testing. Please let us know if there are any
guestions or comments and if we need to submit another extension.

Thank You,

Ricci Keller
Regional EHS Manager

rkeller@ecoluberecovery.com (¢) 503-339-6968 | (0) 503-893-1932
11535 N. Force Avenue, Portland, OR 97217

EccdlLube
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Your Sustainable Advontage
www.ecoluberecovery.com

From: RHODES Thomas * DEQ <Thomas.RHODES@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 7:20 AM

To: Ricci Keller <rkeller@ecoluberecovery.com>

Cc: BILLINGS Kenzie * DEQ <Kenzie.BILLINGS@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Source test observation

Ricci,

| wanted to check in again regarding the testing schedule at your facility.
Thank you,

Thomas

From: RHODES Thomas * DEQ

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Ricci Keller <rkeller@ecoluberecovery.com>

Cc: BILLINGS Kenzie * DEQ <Kenzie.BILLINGS@deqg.oregon.gov>
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Subject: Source test observation
Ricci,
If you could please let me know the schedule for the source testing this week. | would like to come
out and observe some of the testing.
Thank you,
Thomas Rhodes
Source Test Coordinator
Cleaner Air Oregon
m 700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232-4100
Deparmaniat  Office (503) 229-5534
oy Cell (503) 869-0054
Thomas.Rhodes@deq.oregon.gov
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